NECC

Northeast Community Council Resolution
TO: Bob Roses, President NECC
NECC Executive Board
FROM: Dean Syta, Secretary Northeast Community Council
THRU: emn

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Regarding House Seat #19 Campaign

At the October 20, 2005 general membership meeting of the NECC, Bob Roses’ intent
to run for political office (House Seat #19) was announced by Bob Roses, and
discussed by the membership as a potential conflict of interest with his duties as NECC
President. The following motion was made directing Bob Roses to continue as NECC
President:

NECC October 20, 2005 Motion (4):

[Be in moved] that the NECC keep Bob [i.e. directs Bob to continue] as
President of the community council while he runs for office.

Motion was voted upon and passed: 45 in favor; Opposing vote was taken as

members began leaving and was difficult to confirm, but in no case was it
more than 6 opposed; 1 abstaining (Bob Roses).

Signed: ' o This day:
) o

Dean Syta, Secretary NECC / ’
Signed: This day:

Mary Fortafp’/éecretary NECC




